
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Vnies 

CONSEIL 
i ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UNRESTRI GrED 

E /ICEF /SR. 46 
4 February 1949 

ORIGINAL: ENGIJSH 

UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHIIDREN'S ENERGENCY FUND 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 3 February 1949, at 2.30 p.m. 

Contents: 

Adoption of the Agenda 

Election of members of the Committee on Voluntary Fund Raising 

ReP.ort of the Committee on Administrative Budget 
(EliCEF/90, E/ICEF/98) 
Report of the Programme Committee on its seventy-fifth and 
seventy-sixth meetings (E/ICEF /97 /Add.l) 

Appointment of a Drafting Committee 

Appointment of alternates to the Joint UNICEF and lf.HO Committee 
on Health Policy 

Chairman: Dr. RAJCHMAN Poland 

Members: Mr. JOCKEL Australia 
Mrs. SINClAIR Canada 
Mr. WU China 
Mr. de HOirr'E -COSTELLO Colombia 
Dr. SCHOBER Czechoslovakia 
Mr. BORBERG Denmark 
Mr. de FOIJN France 
Mr. KYROU Greece 
Miss WITTEVEEN Netherlands 
Mr. SUTCH New Zealand 
l-1r. NORD Norway 
Mr. WOLU:N Sweden 
J:.1r. U::NDT Switzerland 
Mr. FOURIE Union of South Africa 
Mr. KOBUSEKO Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
Mr. IEDWARD United Kingdom 
Mr. HYDE United States of America 
Mr. lEVI Yugoslavia 

UNICEF Staff: Mr. PATE Executive Director 
Mr. DAVIDSON Director of the European Headquarters 
Mr. BORDERS Executive Officer 
Mr. SROKA Comptroller 
Mr. BIRCKHEAD Administrative Officer 
Dr. KING Medical Consultant 
Mr. CHARNCW Secretary of the Executive Board 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in 

either of the working languages (English or French), and within t"'vo 

/war king dayo , 



E /ICEF /SR. 46 
Page 2 

I ' • 

L 

working days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, 

. Room F-852, Lake Suc9ess. Corrections should be accompanied by or 

incorporated ina lett~r, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate 

symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections 

can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations 

will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of 

the r ecord. 

ADOPriON OF THE AGENDA 

The agenda was adopted. 

ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF TEE COMMITTEE ON VOTIJNTARY FUND RAISING 

The CHA~ffiN suggested that the Committee on Voluntary Fund 

Raising should consist of seven members. 

Agreed. 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Kyrou (Greece) and Mr. Fourie 

(Union of South Africa)acted as t ellers. 

A vote was taken by secret ballot. 

Numb~r of votes obtained: 

Australia . . • • • • • • • . • • • • • . . . • • • 17 

China • • • • • . . . . • . . . . • • • • • . • . . • . 17 

Colombia ••••••••..••••••• .' . . • • 17 

Cz echoslovakia •••••••••.•....• 17 

NGw Zt:.al and •.•••.••..••....••• 17 

Norlray •••••.. ~................ 17 

United Stat es of America •.••.. 16 

United Kingdom ••.•••.••....• ~. 1 

Australia, China , Colombia , Czechoslovakia, New· Zealand, Norway and 

the United St at es of America ivcr e el ected member s of the Committee on 

Voluntary Fund R2 ising. 

REPORT OF TEE CCMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET (E/ICEF/90, E/IGEF/98) 

Nr. SUTCH (New Zeu.land) introduced the report of the Executive 

Director to tho fourth meeting of the Cpmmittee on Administrative Budget 

(E/ICEF/90) and the r eport by the Cha irman and Rapporteur to thE: Executive 

Board of the fourth meeting of the Committee on Administrative Budget 

(E/ICEF/98). The former had bcGn studi ed in det ail by the Committee on 

AdministrativE; Budget. At one meeting thG ext ernal and internal auditors, 

r epresentatives of European offices and members of the New York 

administr ation had been present. Tho budgGt had been r cvi evrcd mission by 

mission and oper at ion by oper ation. It had been f elt that the Admini stration 

had done all in its povrcr to carry out the iWrk a3signcd to it by tho 

/Executive Boara 



E/ICEF /SR .46 
Pnge 3 

Executive Board and that the moneys had boon spent as intended. The 

auditors had been of the same opinion. 

He pointed out the difficulties of the task, to a large extent 

due to the number of countries and to the fact that goods were supplied 

from all parts of the world. 

Tho past three months especially had shown a considerable increase 

in costs mainly because of extensions in the administrative and medical 

programmes. The complexity of the work had added to costs. Some 

missions, for example the Chinese mission, had been difficult to 

administer for geographical reasons and the costs involved had been higher 

than in some other areas, for example in Europe. 

In South-East Asia headquarters had been established to serve 

countries ranging from the borders of China to Eastern Pakistan and 

including, in the southern sector, Indonesia and the Philippines. 

Travel costs in that vast area had increased administrative expenses. 

Tho Corrimittee had not r equested any r eductions in the 1949 estimates 

because past experi ence had shown that money had been spent carefully 

and there was every reason for believing the same practice would continue 

in the future. 

Not only supply problems but also the training and BCG programmes 

had contributed to the operational difficulties. 

He pointed out that a nevr item "Operational services expenditurE-s 

(1948-1949)" had been included. Previously it had beenpossiblo to 

evolve a supply programno for any given country as far as administrative 

costs were concerned, but a new type of activity had arisen: a service 

applicable to all countries, for example the training programme in Sweden. 

At the last meeting of the Executive Board it had been recommended that 

such activities should be entered as a separate item. He suggested that 

the Board might first consider approving tho principle of that step and the 

estimated ceiling costs, and then proceed to r eview the various items 

individually. 

Mr. KYRCU (Greece) congratulated the Carr~ittco on Administrative 

Budget on its energetic and efficient vrork. 

Mr. HYDE (United States of America) said that the matE-rial 

presented was extremely detailed and would prove of great use to his 

Government. He noted tha t administra tive costs had boon lcopt l01r and 

that, in the case of the fi eld missions, they might even bo consider ed 

too economical. 

On the other hemet, tho numb vc of pcrsonnc 1 on the Chinese mission (24) 

seemed excessive; in comparison iTi th t he number at I~uropean h(2 clc.Luart cr s (27). 

/Ho consid.crccl 



E /ICEF /SR. 46 
Page 4 · 

He considered the system of local .matching, according to which a 

country receiving aid supplied from its own resources an amount of aid 

equivalent to that afforded by UNICEF, to be a good one and noted that 

periodic reports on local matching had been requested. 

He requested some clarification of the nature of the "UN.RRA lic.ison 

section". 

In view of the complexity of the statistics, he wondered whether it 

might not be possible for documents like the one under discussion to be 

supplied sooner so that governments could have more time to study them. 

Miss WITTEVEEN (Netherlands) also thanked the Committee on 

Administrative Budget for its careful work. Admittedly administrative 

costs had ris~n, but paragraph 6 of document E/ICEF/98 specified the 

reasons therefor. 

It was a good idea to fix a ceilinG in the case of operational 

services expenditures, and the assignment should be adequate to cover 

all the items for which it was intended. 

V~. lEVI (Yugoslavia) read the first sentence of par~graph 28 

and paragraphs 38 and 39 of document E/ICEF/98. With regard to paragraph 38, 

he asked whether the expenditure mentioned in the first sentence of 

paragraph 28 had been included in the administrative budget. 

He further requested some clarification of the second sentence of 

paragraph 35, recalling that a staff assessment plan had been worked 

out at the last session of the General Assembly. 

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) r eplied that the costs of administering 

the Chinese health programme had not been included in the proposed 

administrative budget. The monies for that programme came from a special 

account not chargeable to the various countries. The item had been included 

as a servic~ rather than as an administrative item. In Northern China it 

was intended to initiate a training programme for r elief, according to 

which medical personnel would be sent to train Chinese students and others 

undertaking relief work. When the Committee was considering that item, 

it had wondered whether it should be added to the allocation for the China 

programme and had decided that it should not interpret a policy of the 

Executive Board. $500,000 had been alloc~ted :for relief work in North China 

and the Chinese authorities had recommended that a portion thereof should 

be spent on training. The Committee had therefore sugGested that the item 

should be considered as part of tho programme and not of administrative 

costs. The Chinese authorities had agreed to that SUGGestion. 

;\lith regard to 



E/ICEF /SR. 46 
Page 5 

. ]cj 

Hith regard to the question of taxation raised by the Yue;oslav 

r eprosentati ve, he r eplied that the Committee hao_ been assured that the 

staff of UNICEF would be treated in the same way as that of tho 

United Nations. Tho budset therefore included costs based on national 

income taxation. Naturally, if the Canodian and United States Governments 

compensated their nationa ls for t axes l evied, the item would fall out. 

Hr. BORDERS (Executive Officer) stated in r eply to the 

United States representative 's r emark conc erninG the number of persons 

employed on the China Mission that onl,y 19 of ths 24 established posts 

were filled at present. Sixteen of thoss posts came under the- South China 

programme; of the 3 p8rsons employed on the North China proe;rw.mc , one 1-ms 

paid by lffiO. The 11holc question of staffing, 1-rhj ch was greatly affected 

by changing conditions in China, wa s under r eview. 

As r egards U}~ liaison, only one officia l and one s ecretary, working 

in Hashington, vT er e engaged on it. The vTork consisted mainly in collectinG 

outstanding U1ffiRA cla ims asainst shippers for the benefit of UNICEF. 

Replying to a furthor question by Mr. HYDE (United States of 

America), Mr. Borders explained that all UNICEF personnel wero r equired 

to belons to tho United Nations Staff Psnsion Fund and >Wre also subject 

to all other United Nations staff benefits. 

Ths r eport of the Committee on Administrative Budget and the 

Recommendations contained ther ein were acopted. 

Mr. PATE (Executive Director) cxprosscd his appreciation of tho 

confidenc e in the Administration shmm by tho Cornmi ttee and the 

Exccuti ve Board. 

REPORT OF THE FRCGRJ\lv1\ffi: CO.Ml~I'ITEE ON ITS 75TH AND 7Efl'H :MEETINGS 

(E/ICEF /97 /Add.l). 

Mrs. SINClAIR (Canada ), Chairman of the Programme Committee , 

expressed that Committ ee 's confidence in the work of the Administation. 

Pres enting the Progr amme Corr@ittoe 1 s Report on its 75th and 76th 

meetings, Mrs. Sinclair stated that the Chinese procrarr@e a s a whole 

would come up for consideration by the Executive Board in Narch 1949. 

Tho present r ecommendations were in the nature of an interim measure 

proposed in vi ew of the need for urgent action by the Executive Board 

before its March session. 

Mr. HYDE (United States of AmGrica ) moved the c.pprova l of the 

recorr@cndations r c latinc; to the ChinesG prograrr@c contained in parac;r aph 5 

of the report. 

Thc s c2:~~E:.:Illonda_!:J:on~~re a_Q.op_!: c d~ 
/Ivlr. HU (China) 



E /ICEF /SR. 46 . 
Page 6 

Mr. WU · (China) thanked the Board for having approved additional 

amounts for the China programme. 

Mrs. SINClAIR (Canada), Chairman of the Programme COIIDilitt-ee, 

then presented the recommendations contained in paragraph 9 of the report, 

namely that the Board add Israel and the Administration of Tangiers to the 

approved list of countries in which a BCG campaign would be carried out 

by the Joint Enterprise, and that in response to requests from the 

Governments of Ecuador and Bolivia, those countries should also be added 

to the list, subject to the ap~roval of the Medical Sub-Committee. 

Those recommendations were approved. 

The recommendations contained in paragraph 10 were approved. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Director of the European Headquarters, UNICEF) 

suggested a drafting change in the last sentence of paragraph ~· It 

was not WHO but the national health services, which carried responsibility 

for the implementation of insect-malaria control plans;, WHO was responsible 

· for technical advice only. 

The CHAIRMAN agreed that a drafting change should be made in 

paragraph 12. 

The report was adopted. 

Mr. KOBUSHKO (Union of S~viet Socialist Republics) recalled that 

at the meeting of the Programme Committee held on 21 January 1949, the 

Executive Director had reported receipt of an application for assistance 

to Japanese children. At that time, the USSR delegation had reserved 

its right to state its position later. Mr. Kobushko now wished it to 

be put on record that his delegation supported the application, but 

considered that it should have emanated from the Allied Command in Japan 

rather than from the United States Department of the Army. 

He also wished it to be recorded that the USSR delegation supported 

the proposal for assistance to colonial countries, which demonstrated 

the failure of metropolitan powers to carry out fully their responsibilities 

in respect of those countries. 

APPOI~~MENT OF A DRAFTING COMMITTEE 

The CHAIRMAN appointed a drafting committee composed of the 

representatives of Australia and SWitzerland. 

APPOHiTMEI-l"'r OF ALTERNATES TO THE JOINT UNICEF AND WHO COMMITTEE ON 

HEAIIT'H POIICY 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Joint UNICEF and WHO Committee 

/on Health Policy 



E/ICEF/SR.46 
Poge 7 

on Health Policy had been unable to hold its meeting scheduled for 

January because of the absence from Geneva of the required number of 

UNICEF representatives. It WQS necessary to appoint three more alternates 

to serve on that COlllJilittee . He suggested that the representatives of 

Switzerland and Denmark and the United States r epresentative on the 

Sub-Committee on Medical Projects should be designated. 

Mr. LINDT (sw·itzerland) stated that he would have to ask his 

Government for approval before accepting the appointment. 

Dr. SCHOBER (Czechoslovakia) stated that, in view of the fact 

that a United States representative from WHO was already a member of the 

Joint Committee, he wished to reserve his delegation's position on the 

appointment of another United States r epresentative from UNICEF. 

It was decided to postpone the decision on that matter until the 

special meeting of the Executive Board to be held on the problem of 

UNAC. 

It was decided that the next regular meeting of the Executive Board 

would be held on 9 March 1949. 

The CHAIRMAN expressed the appreciation of the Board for the 

ivork o:f' the Executive Director and his staff at Headquarters in New York , 

in the European Headquarters in Paris and the missions in the fi eld. 

The meetine rose at 4.20 p.m. 




